



CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

RECEIVED

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT FEB 16 2021

825 FIFTH STREET
EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION

APPLICANT NAME: Kaylie Saxon

MAILING ADDRESS: _____
McKinleyville, CA 95519

TELEPHONE: Home: _____ Work: _____ Fax: _____

E-MAIL ADDRESS: kaylie@greenroadconsulting.com

OCCUPATION: General Manager/Senior Environmental Planner

PERSONAL REFERENCES:

- (1) Scott Davies PHONE: _____
- (2) Terra Carver PHONE: _____

PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE? NO YES

PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT DESCRIBING WHY YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE PLANNING COMMISSION.

I have worked on environmental planning in Humboldt County for the last 5 years, specifically focused on cannabis compliance. I am proud of the environmental and business stewardship I have been able to bring to these projects and would like to use my experience to develop a well rounded view for all of Humboldt County's development projects.

PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME.

DATE: 02/15/2021

SIGNATURE: Kaylie Saxon

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct

SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO:
HUMBOLDT COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, Clerk of the Board, 825 Fifth Street, Suite 111,
Eureka, CA 95501-1153.

DATE TO SUPERVISOR _____ DATE APPROVED _____ NOT APPROVED _____

KAYLIE SAXON

McKinleeville, CA 95519 ·

kaylie@greenroadconsulting.com

EXPERIENCE

01/2016 – CURRENT

GENERAL MANAGER, GREEN ROAD CONSULTING, INC.

Created and managed over 300 cannabis cultivation applications including permitting through Humboldt County Planning and Building, City of Arcata, CDFA Cal-Cannabis, North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board and State Water Resources Control Board. Managed 10+ Engineers, Environmental Planners and Environmental Scientists. Conducted METRC project management and data entry. Completed daily office tasks including bookkeeping, scheduling and client management.

09/2016 – CURRENT

OWNER, FORBIDDEN FRUIT FARMS, INC.

Obtained the very first issued annual state cultivation license through CDFA Cal-Cannabis in 2018. Fully permitted through Humboldt County Planning and Building Department. Striving to maintain our multi-generational, family owned and operated farm roots in the emerging legal market.

09/2010 – 01/2012

OFFICE MANAGER, BOTTIMORE AND ASSOCIATES, LLC.

Managed daily office tasks in a family law setting. Drafted legal documents, assisted in court hearings and met with clients daily.

EDUCATION

06/2010

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, WESTERN OREGON UNIVERSITY

Graduated with honors from the Psychology program at Western Oregon University with a focus in Legal Studies.

SKILLS

- Well versed in both Local and State environmental and cannabis policy
- Maintaining strong relationships with cultivators and policy makers alike
- Highly Organized

VOLUNTEER INVOLVEMENT

- Classroom Volunteer weekly at Jacoby Creek School in Bayside, CA
- Director – Humboldt County Growers Alliance
- Policy Committee Chair – Humboldt County Growers Alliance